



MOHAMED NABIL

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

SKILLS

manipulation poster design
social media photo editing
t-shirt design outdoor Ads
indoor Ads Publications
3D designs Motion graphic

APPLICATIONS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

Very good

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

Very good

ADOBE DIMENSION

Very good

ADOBE AFTER EFFECT

Good

ADOBE INDESIGN

Very good

BLENDER

Good

ADOBE PREMIERE PRO

Good

CONTACTS

🏠 EL SHIEKH ZAYED - GIZA - EGYPT
☎ 0111 559 1149 - 0155 091 1067
✉ mmangawy39@gmail.com

PROFILE

My name is Mohamed Nabil. I have been a graphic designer for three years and half, beside I am studying graphic design, advertising and photography at college, and I trained at Core Advertising Company for 3 months, then I worked in an indoor printing press for a year, and from it I learned how to prepare designs before printing them and how to use printing machines. Then I worked at Xerox Printing Company, from which I learned how to print digitally, and I worked there as a graphic designer. Also, from that I learned how to design all publications.

EXPERIENCE

- CORE ADVISORY
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2020 - 2021
I learned alot during my time at this company.
- XEROX copy center
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2021 - 2022
I learned how to design all publications.
- FREELANCE
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2019 - 2023
Social Media Posters - Photography -
T-Shirt Designing - LOGO Designing -
Printed Designing - 3D Designing.

EDUCATION

- Graphic Design and Advertising Arts at
the Higher Institute of Applied Arts,
6 of October City | 2018 - 2023

PROTFOLIO

- <https://www.behance.net/MangaDesigns>